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Chelmsford City Council Licensing Committee 
 

17th October 2023 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 – APPLICATION FOR A NEW 
PREMISES LICENCE: Layby Off A414, Main Road, Danbury, 
Chelmsford 
 

Report by: Director of Public Places 
 

Officer Contact:  
Simon Parnham, Licensing Officer, Simon.parnham@chelmsford.gov.uk, 01245 606406 

 

Purpose 
 
The purpose of this report is for members to consider a Premises Licence Application 
given by Paul Allen, trading as Sophie's Flowers, made under section 17 of the 
licensing act 2003, for a new premise licence in respect of Layby Off A414, Main Road, 
Danbury, Chelmsford, having regard to representations received and the requirement 
to promote the four licensing objectives. These are: 
 
a) The prevention of crime and disorder 
b) Public Safety 
c) The prevention of public nuisance 
d) The protection of children from harm 
 

Recommendations 
 
Members are advised that they have the following options when determining this application; 

• Grant the application, on the terms and conditions applied for 
• Grant the application on the terms and conditions applied for, modified to such extent 

as considered appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.  
• Refuse the application in whole or in part.  

An appeal in respect of any determination made in connection with this application may 
be made to the Magistrates Court, within 21 days of the notification given by the licensing 
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committee, by the licence holder, Chief officer of police, or any other person making 
relevant representation. 

 

 
1.  Background and Introduction 
 
1.1       The proposed area is the layby situated on the A414. 
   

2. Application 
 
2.1 The application has been properly given in accordance with The Licensing Act 

2003 and all procedures correctly followed. The applicant has provided an 
operating schedule which promotes all four of the licensing objectives. The 
completed application form is attached as Appendix A. 

 
2.2     The application form for the premises licence was received on the 21st August 

2023 and correctly advertised by placing blue public notices at the premises 
and by publication in a local paper and on Chelmsford City Council’s website. 

 
2.3   The new premises licence application provides for the following licensable 

activities as detailed below: 
 

 Sale or supply of Alcohol          Friday to Sunday                         08:00 - 18:00  
 

2.4  Mr Paul Allen has been nominated as the designated premises supervisor 
having obtained a personal licence from Tendring District Council. 

 
2.5 Members are asked to note that as this report is available in the public domain, 

personal details have been redacted from some documents, however, both 
Authority and the applicant have received complete copies of all documents. 

 
2.6 Please see Appendix B which relate to plans of the proposed area. 
 
 
3.  Representations  
 
3.1 During the course of the application, Chelmsford City Council, in line with the 

Act, sent a copy of the application to all responsible authorities. 
 
3.2 During the consultation period conditions have been agreed by the applicant 

and Essex Police. These are attached as Appendix C. 
 
3.3 During the consultation period a representation was received from Danbury 

Parish Council relating to the licensing objectives, Public Safety and Prevention 
of Crime and Disorder, a copy of the representation is included in this report as 
Appendix D. 

 
 

4. Conclusion 
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4.1  The Statement of Licensing Policy are brought to the attention of members and 

are as follows:  
 

· Section 13. Nothing in the section affects this application.  
 
4.2  This application has been correctly submitted.  
 
4.3  At the conclusion of this hearing members are advised to consider the options 

as previously recommended at the start of this report. 
                   
Appendices: 

• Appendix A – Copy of the Premises Licence Application  
• Appendix B – Copy of the plans 
• Appendix C – Conditions agreed with Essex Police 
• Appendix D – Representation 

 

Background reading: 

Application held by licensing authority  

 

Corporate Implications: 
 
Legal/Constitutional: None 

Financial: None 

Potential impact on climate change and the environment: None 

Contribution toward achieving a net zero carbon position by 2030: None 

Personnel: None  

Risk Management: None 

Equality and Diversity: None 

Health and Safety: None 

Digital: None 

Other: None 

 

Consultees: As per that required by legislation 
 

Relevant Policies and Strategies: Statement of licensing policy  
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BLUE RECTANGLE INDICATES LOCATION WHERE WE SET UP FLOWER STALL. LARGE LAY-BY ON MAIN ROAD, BETWEEN HULLS LN AND DANBURY PALACE DR 



 

 

 



From: Rachel Savill 42076871 <Rachel.Savill@essex.police.uk>  
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 2:32 PM 
To: Licensing <Licensing@chelmsford.gov.uk> 
Cc: Simon PARNHAM <Simon.PARNHAM@chelmsford.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL - Re: Application for a new premises licence SOPHIE'S FLOWERS 
 
Good afternoon,  
 
With the below conditions agreed by the applicant we have no representations on this application.  
 
Kind regards, 
Rachel 
 
 
 
From: Sophie's Flowers < >  
Sent: 15 September 2023 14:28 
To: Rachel Savill 42076871 <Rachel.Savill@essex.police.uk> 
Subject: EXTERNAL - Re: Application for a new premises licence SOPHIE'S FLOWERS  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. DO NOT CLICK LINKS or 
OPEN ATTACHMENTS unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  
It is not unusual to receive an email from someone for the first time but this can be a sign of 
phishing, so do please be vigilant. 
 
Hi Rachel, 
 
The below mentioned license condition are quite reasonable and I agree to these terms.  
 
Kind regards  
Paul Allen 

 
From: Rachel Savill 42076871 <Rachel.Savill@essex.police.uk> 
Sent: 13 September 2023 05:09 
To: > 
Subject: FW: Application for a new premises licence SOPHIE'S FLOWERS  
  
Good afternoon,  
  
Please can you confirm if you are in agreement with the below conditions or if you have any 
concerns in relation to them, as I need to inform the local authority if we have any representations 
to make.  
  
Kind regards, 
Rachel 
  
Rachel Savill 76871 
  
Police Licensing Officer  
Chelmsford and Maldon 
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☎ 101 (Ext: 42076871) 📞📞 07811298132 
  
  
  
  
From: Rachel Savill 42076871  
Sent: 06 September 2023 09:47 
To: Subject: Application for a new premises licence SOPHIE'S FLOWERS  
  
Good Morning,  
  
Essex police are in receipt of your application for a premises licence. To support the 
Licensing Objectives Essex Police proposes to add the following conditions to the 
Licence. Please read the below conditions and respond by email if  you are in 
agreement. If the Premises Licence is granted the conditions will appear on the 
Licence under Annex 2. 
  

1. A Challenge 25 scheme shall be operated, whereby any person who appears 
to be under the age of 25 years of age is required to produce on request an 
item which meets the mandatory age verification requirement and is either a:  
• Proof of age card bearing the PASS Hologram;  
• Photocard driving licence;  
• Passport; or  
• Ministry of Defence Identity Card.  
  
  

2. Alcohol sales may only be made when a customer is purchasing flowers and 
takes place as part of the same transaction. 

  
  
Kind regards, 
  
Rachel Savill 76871 
  
Police Licensing Officer  
Chelmsford and Maldon  
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